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 June 3, 2022  

By Overnight Mail and Electronic Filing 
 
The Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
United States Supreme Court 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: Lund v. Datzman, No. 21-1179 (U.S.) 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I represent Petitioner Eric Lund in the above-captioned matter, which is 
currently pending before this Court on a petition for a writ of certiorari.  In accordance 
with this Court’s Rule 15.5, Petitioner hereby waives the 14-day waiting period for 
distributing the petition and Respondents’ opposition briefs to the Court.  Petitioner 
therefore respectfully requests that the case be distributed on June 7 for the June 23 
Conference—the final Conference before the summer—and Petitioner respectfully 
advises the Court that he intends to file his reply to the opposition briefs on or around 
June 7.  

Sincerely, 
 
/s/ Hashim M. Mooppan    
Hashim M. Mooppan 
Counsel for Petitioner 

 
cc: Richard W. Osman (rosman@bfesf.com) 
 Joshua A. Klein (Joshua.Klein@doj.ca.gov) 
 Danielle K. Lewis (dlewis@selmanlaw.com) 
 Jonathan Y. Ellis (jellis@mcguirewoods.com) 
 Susannah Lund (susannah@mailfence.com) 
  


